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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

X
MARY K. JONES, :
Plaintiff, : ORDER
-against- :
10 Civ. 3864 (AKH)
PFIZER, INC. et al.,
Defendants.
X

ALVIN K. HELLERSTEIN, U.S.D.J.:

Plaintiffs, by lead counsel, having moved by Notice of Motion, dated October 15,
2014, to regulate and disseminate a notice to the class that I certified by order, filed March 29,
2012 (Dkt. No. 132), and counsel, having taken more than two years, to negotiate the terms of
that notice and related conditions, and trial having been ordered to begin January 26, 2015 at
2:30 p.m., and the final pre-trial conference having been scheduled to be held on January 6,
2015, the hearing of the motion is hereby accelerated and it is ordered:

1. All opposition papers are due by 4:00 p.m. on October 24, 2014.

2. I will hear counsel and regulate the notice and terms of its dissemination

in accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 on October 28, 2:30 p.m., at 500

Pearl Street, Courtroom 14D.

SO ORDERED.
Dated: October 20, 2014 w‘% -
New York, New York ALVIN K. HELLERSTEIN

United States District Judge



Regan Karstrand

From: NYSD_ECF_Pool@nysd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 12:24 PM

To: CourtMail@nysd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:10-cv-03864-AKH Jones et al v. Pfizer, Inc. et al Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
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